From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Wade, Jill C (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)
Sent: 3/17/2011 5:26:00 PM
Subject: RE: Congressman Michael McCaul - 10th District of Texas

Ok, now I've read this. My counterpart at ICE DHS called me this AM and asked me what | thought about

Avila testifying. DP Not sure there’s more for us to do.

From: Wade, Jill C (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:51 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)

Subject: FW: Congressman Michael McCaul - 10th District of Texas

Ron:

DP

DP | Please let me know if | can help in

i anyway.

Thank you,
-JCW

From: Jaffe, David (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Wade, Jill C (SMO)

Cc: Trusty, James (CRM)

Subject: FW: Congressman Michael McCaul - 10th District of Texas

Jill, here’s the information. And as you can see, USAQ-DC ismt disengaging vet.

From: Campoamor-Sanchez, Fernando (USADC) [mailto DHS
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:27 PM
To: Jaffe, David; Wyatt, Arthur; Maisel, Gregg (USADC); Trusty, James; DiLorenzo, Michael (USADC); Goldbarg, Andrea;
Karpel, David; Ingersoll, Laura (USADC)

Subject: RE: Congressman Michael McCaul - 10th District of Texas

David,

I will include that below, but let me give him a head’s up. Also, here is the proposed language that Peter requested, so
that everyone might comment on it and make any suggested changes.
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DHS

Fernando

From: Jaffe, David (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Campoamor-Sanchez, Fernando (USADC); Wyatt, Arthur (CRM); Maisel, Gregg (USADC); Trusty, James (CRM); DiLorenzo,
Michael (USADC); Goldbarg, Andrea (CRM); Karpel, David (CRM); Ingersoll, Laura (USADC)

Subject: RE: Congressman Michael McCaul - 10th District of Texas

Fernando — do youhave DHS ontact information — I think | need to forward it to OLA. tharks

From: Campoamor-Sanchez, Fernando (USADC) [mailto:Fernando.Campoamor-Sanchez@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Wyatt, Arthur; Maisel, Gregg (USADC); Trusty, James; DiLorenzo, Michael (USADC); Goldbarg, Andrea; Jaffe, David;
Karpel, David; Ingersoll, Laura (USADC)

Subject: Congressman Michael McCaul - 10th District of Texas

Importance: High

Team,

| just received a call from DHS "rincipal Legal Advisor at ICE.

Either late last night, or early this moming, the staff of Congressman McCaul approached ICE to let thern know that he
intends to have a congressional hearing on the shooting that took place in Mexico, and that they wanted S A. Victor
Avila to testify under oath. ICE pushed back citing concerns about the ongoing investigation, and the Congressman’s
staff is now considering whether to have a general hearing on the safety of law enforcement officers in Mexico, with
Victor present in the audience where he would be recognized as a hero, but without testifying. In any event, the
Congressman apparently will have a hearing about this incident in particular or something related to it in the very near
future unless he can be convinced to change his mind.

ICE has now referred the Congressman’s staff to DOJ for our position, since we are leading the investigation. If it has
not happened already, someone is probably reaching out to DOJ at higher levels than mine.

As | told DHS & bp
i DP

DP
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DP

DP

.DHS |

DP

I tolci DHS hat | would consult with everyone and that we would get him something later today.

Ideas?
Thanks,

Fernando
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